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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Grover Buhr [gsbuhr@treadwellrollo.com]
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 9:32 AM
To: GSears@warehamdevelopment.com; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. 

Health; Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health; Philip Smith; Peter Cusack; 
MNiebanck@emeryville.ca.us

Subject: Notes of Meeting on December 8, 2010
Attachments: Wareham-ACEH_Meting_12-08-2010.pdf

Mark and All, 
Attached please find my notes of our meeting on December 8, 2010.  Please let me know if you have any comments.  
Thanks. 
Regards, 
 
Grover Buhr, P.G. 
Senior Project Manager 
  
Treadwell & Rollo | A Langan Company 
501 14th Street, Third Floor 
Oakland California 94612 
Ph: 510-874-7029          (Please note my new telephone number.) 
Fax: 510-874-4507 
Cell: 415-990-1273 
  
Decades of consulting science and engineering.  Find out what we are doing at http://blog.treadwellrollo.com 
  
This information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and may be attorney client privileged. 
 








